CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 3:25 PM

To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails

Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Unit 3, RAI No. 45, Instrumentation and Control Systems Important to

Safety; and RAI No. 66, Post Accident Monitoring Variables. 08/14/2009

From: Arora, Surinder

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 7:16 AM

To: Spaulding, Deirdre; Jackson, Terry

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph

Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs Unit 3, RAI No. 45, Instrumentation and Control Systems Important to Safety; and RAI No.
66, Post Accident Monitoring Variables. 08/14/2009

Partial response to RAls 45 (eRAI 1499) & 66 (eRAI 1549) is at ML092310273. The complete response is
committed by 8/31/09 in the letter. Please review and advise if there are any questions.

Thanks.
Surinder Arora

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2009 2:16 PM

To: Arora, Surinder; Biggins, James; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; RidsManager
Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrINarp Resource; RidsNroDser
Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Simon, Marcia; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis,
Susan

Subject: Calvert Cliffs Unit 3, RAI No. 45, Instrumentation and Control Systems Important to Safety; and RAI No. 66,
Post Accident Monitoring Variables. 08/14/2009
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